Detours between
trade, crafts,
industry and
tourism

As early as the 11th century, the Dore river played a
major role in the economic activity of Olliergues. At
that time, the river and its many tributaries already
housed several mills. These were used for wheat, hemp,
cloth or tan (grinding bark for tanneries), and formed
the heart of the work force for several centuries.

The weaving of hemp, fulled in specialised mills from
the 13th century onwards, was extended to include
wool and cloth manufacture.

This trade gave rise to a large market in the Rue du
Pavé where craftsmen from Olliergues and the sur-
rounding countryside used to meet.

These skills engendered the town’s textile industry
(household cloth, navy cloth, military clothing) that
endured up to the early 20th century. Another large
guild that formed between the 15th and 17th centu-
ries was that of the tanners who used the waters of the
Dore to soak and wash hides.

At night, Olliergues takes on yet another
dimension. The village lights up, the
amphitheatre drapes jewel-like around the
mound, a shimmering, sparkling spectacle
that shows the site in all its glory.

In 2008, Olliergues was awarded 3rd prize
for its street lighting at the 20th edition
of the Lumiéres competition organised by
SERCE (Syndicat des entreprises de génie
électrique et climatique).

This industrial spirit, driven by a skilful and abundant workforce
combined with hydraulic power for the production of electricity, led
to the establishment of several industries in the early 20th century:
Villadére for hand-held lawnmowers, pruning shears and other uni-
versal pliers; Dubost for dental surgery instruments, Guillaumont for
the production of foot pumps and pneumatic accessories or, moving
towards Courpiére, the paper and board mills in Giroux.

Today, Olliergues boasts a dynamic economic and tourism
development policy. Since 2014, the town’s development and
attractiveness has been enhanced by the emergence of several
major projects serving businesses and the local population.
In terms of local business, Giroux still has its paper and
board mill. In the village of Narbonne, Pordont Holliger

continues  the traditio-
nal manufacture of surgi-
cal instruments. Transport
(Chamoret), knife making
(Morel) and locksmithing
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CHARMING TOWNS
AND VILLAGES IN
THE LIVRADOIS-FOREZ

between mou
& terrasses...

Like a river-polished
pebble,

Olliergues, a village shaped slowly over time by the Dore. Forming a

régional
Livradois-Forez

natural border between the Livradois and Forez regions, the river has
always been reflected in the town’s architecture and in the activities of
its population. Originally diverted by a rocky spur, it finally pushed its
way through and straightened its course, leaving an abandoned meander
around the mound which gave way to ponds that have now been filled
in. All around are tiered terraces that form a vast natural amphitheatre.
Once tamed, the Dore played a key role in the development of Olliergues’
industrial and crafts sectors with its mills, tanneries, cloth and paper
factories, etc. The many panoramic views offered by the landscape
conjure up unique images of this picturesque site, which is at once rural,
historical and industrial. To explore all the features that make this town so
charming and original, let yourself be guided, just for a moment, through
its many twists and turns... between mounds and terraces.

(Grange) companies are also
firmly established.

ING TOWNS AND VILLAGES
LivRADOIS-FOREZ

he Livradois-Forez Regional Nature Park
T boasts a rich historical heritage.

Its towns and villages form a hierarchical
network of communities with complementary
activities that include tourism, farming, forestry,
crafts and industry.

This spatial organisation of functions and activities
dates back to the Middle Ages and, since the 14th
century, has produced an attractive and even
remarkable urban architecture. The Livradois-Forez
Regional Nature Park supports communes in their
efforts to promote the discovery of these lovely
town centres.

Mound, castles

and baronies

The House of Meymont was the first to hold the
seigneuries of Meymont and Olliergues. The two castles
were not of equal importance, with the first dominating

The terraces, the road,
the viaduct, and the railroad

Olliergues, a medieval village, first grew up on
the mound before spreading out at the foot of

Living differently
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Maison du tourisme

du Livradois-Forez

Bureau d’information touristique
d’Olliergues

Place de la mairie

63880 Olliergues

Tel.: +33 (0)4 73 95 56 49

Guided tours in summer for
individuals and all year round
for groups by reservation.

in town centres

The llot Gouttefangeas "Rue Rhin et
Danube” Olliergues 2030 is a project to
revitalise the town centre. Referred to
as a subtraction operation, new spaces
have been created by removing existing
buildings and replacing them with new
ones. This programme has created a
market hall with an esplanade. The Tlot
Gouttefangeas has been tagged as a key
project aimed at improving the living
environment in the town centre.

The towers hiding

the Dore valley in the present-day hamlet of Meymont,
while the second controlled the strategic river crossing.
In 1252, Agnon de Meymont, Lord of Olliergues,
granted the people of Olliergues a charter that placed
local government in the hands of consuls elected by the
town’s inhabitants. In 1276, he wedded Beatrix, one of
his two daughters, to Bertrand de la Tour d’Auvergne,
thus bringing the fiefdom of Olliergues into the orbit of
this powerful family. During the subsequent interplay of
successions and alliances, the Lords of Olliergues became
Viscounts of Turenne and Dukes of Bouillon. Henri de
Turenne, Marshal of France (1611 - 1675) was almost
born in Olliergues.

the castle walls. A dyke was built to channel

the Dore and provide a way of crossing the

marshes which, at that time, filled the site of

the abandoned meander.

This was to become ”la chaussée”, later

Rue de la Chaussée.

During the 16th century, the town

continued to grow on the slopes of this

natural amphitheatre, with the creation of the Pavé

district and terracing of the land behind the high houses on
the hillside, which was either farmed or used as gardens.
A special feature of these houses is their staggered ground
floors, giving rise to the expression "going up to the garden”.
Up till the 19th century, the road from Courpiére to Ambert
passed through Rue de la Chaussée, as it is known today. In

the staircase

the days of Napoleon 111, the Route Impériale was built, which
became the Nationale 106, and then the Départementale 906.
New modes of transport were developing, first horse-drawn
carriages, and then cars, requiring major earthworks, bolstered
by retaining walls, to obtain a road with the necessary
gradient. In 1860, ongoing work to improve communication

Many 16th and 17th century houses in
Olliergues have tower staircases which,
depending on their configuration, may
be built out (in the corner or on the
facade) or only partly built-in. Doors
opening to the outside occasionally have
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a worked lintel.
At No. 5 Rue des Agneaux, the staircase

2‘; ; built in 1563 is typical of this period. It

u is built around a fir tree shaft into which
oak steps are pegged.
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higher and wider. 1885 was marked by the inauguration of
the Le Puy - Vichy railway line with numerous tunnels and
viaducts. 1t was at this time that Baron Robert de Nervo,
one of the line’s promoters and director of the Paris-Lyon-
Mediterranean (P.L.M.) company, had the Chiteau de la
Montmarie built a few kilometres from the town.



To explore Olliergues, follow the guided tour that starts at the bottom of the map and
winds its way around following the numbers 1 to 11. If you want to explore further,
suggested detours (A to D) will show you other aspects of Olliergues, while walks (a to c)
will guide the more curious towards heritage features located outside the town.

=
Tours

n Tourist Office

Place de la Mairie

The two bridges

A cobbled roadway covers the deck of the
Medieval stone hump-backed bridge. Its three
unevenly sized arches are supported by two piers
with a cutwater upstream to divide the strong
current and deflect debris carried by the floods.
Above, one of the two pedestrian shelters still
housed a washerwoman's hut at the beginning of
the 20th century.

The new bridge dates from 1860 and dominates.
its predecessor. Looking under its arch will give
you an unusual view of the river, and the mound
‘topped by the castle. Upstream and downstream,
the river is lined with houses that come right
down to the water, a testimony to the industry
of former times, such as the tanneries. Note that,
occasionally, several floors extend below the level
of today’s roadway. Taking the stairs to the left of
the bridge to go down to the right bank of the
Dore, you will see the painted facade of the old
Terminus hotel. A reminder of the closeness of
the rail station and of Olliergues's recent past,
presented in the detours in this guide.

Avenue Rhin et Danube

This throughway, which marks the Courpitre to
Ambert road, has numerous shop windows that
bear witness to the town's busy commercial
activity in the early 20th century (the most
interesting are found at numbers 27, 25, 3 and
4 of the avenue).

At the comer of the former post office, see the
blue enamelled metal road sign, inconveniently
placed for motorists, but the perfect height for
drivers of a horse carriage! Olliergues has several
of these, so keep an eye out for them... At Nos 6
and 8, stop off at the llot Gouttefangeas to see
Olliergues in the last century through the photos
of the eponymous photographer. You can also
enjoy the esplanade overlooking the Dore and
its garden below.

The Pavé area

The Pavé is Olliergues’ Medieval centre.

Take time to explore this area of Olliergues
around the Rue du Pavé, so named because it was
probably the first to be paved to protect this busy
street against mud and erosion. Uncomfortable
bumps and dips were then corrected with a layer
of bitumen. Up till the late 19th century, most
of the town’s commercial life was centred here,
with every stone and every detail a testament to
this rich history.

Walks

e
H Left bank of the Dore river

On leaving the bridge, the street running
alongside the now closed Hotel des Voyageurs,
and then the Dore, leads to the Villadére factory
and the foremen’s houses. If you continue past
the central reservation, you can take a path to see
the viaduct's arches closeup.

La Chabasse

Take the paved road behind the "Chapelette”
for about two hundred metres. 1t continues
along a dirt track. This is the quickest route
to La Chabasse. The Saint-Martin church, in
the middle of the old: cemetery, is a very fine
example of Livradois Gothic architecture. The site
offers magnificent views over Pierre-sur-Haute,
the highest point in the Monts du Forez (1634 m).

The only private manor house in Olliergues
is located at number 1. 1t was built in stages
between the 15th to the 16th centuries atop a
merchant’s house, the ground floor windows of
‘which have since been walled up.

At No. 10a, the house known as the "merchant’s
house” faced the market hall, located on' the
square facing the war memorial. The ground
floor, made of dressed stone, has two flat-topped
arched windows that provided a wide opening,
ideal for the outside barge. The two timber-
framed and corbelled floors are reached via the
tower staircase.

At No. 10, notice two details: the coat of arms
representing a tanned skin and a head sculpted
on one of the corner stones.

One of the houses a little higher up was the
birthplace of the Gourgouillon brothers. Henri
(1858-1902) produced several famous works,
including the statue of Urban 11, now in the Place
de la Victoire in Clermont-Ferrand.

Emile (1862-1916), who is buried in the Chabasse
cemetery, decorated many Auvergne town houses.
Further along, a fountain decorated with a
pine cone adoms a charming little square. At
No. 32, notice the tower staircase with its door
lintel dated 1629.

At No. 23, take a look at the early 16th century
wayside cross. The beardless Christ is dressed
in a long loincloth. As is often the case in the
Auvergne, the Virgin and Child is shown on
the reverse.

Finally, outside the shopping area towards the top
of the town, the house at No. 44 has a beautiful
tower staircase whose door lintel replicates the
classical pediments. Built in the 16th century, it
was probably owned by a rich cloth merchant.
Leaving the Pavé on the right, you pass through
the old Saint-Antoine gate. The beginning of
the arch is still visible at the comer of the house
on the left.

Rue des Cors

From there, the concentric arrangement of the
il g

terraces, rise up in tiered stands facing the centra
stage where the elegant bell tower seems to ret
the look of the austere castle.

vers Courpiére

Le Chambon

Opposite the Chapelle des Voyageurs, known as
"La Chapelette”, the old Villadére house has a
beautiful Art Nouveau conservatory (1920). On
the right, a path leads down to the sports ground
and the Dore river, where small sandy beaches and
shaded lawns offer a perfect location for sports,
relaxation, picnics and... naps.

vers la Valet-te-Rrulée

Detoursv
[

. A Chemin des Cordilles

In Rue Rhin et Danube, at the comer of house
No. 34, is an opening to a public staircase that
continues up a slope called Chemin des Cordilles.
1t climbs past terraced gardens and ends at the
top of the town. Gardeners and sports enthusiasts
will love this climb, which offers magnificent views
over Olliergues and the former railway station.
You can then walk back down via the Pavé or
the Rue des Cors.

B Chemin des Lientes

The Chemin des Lientes crosses the terraced
gardens under the Castle ramparts. In the centre
of Olliergues, this verdant landscape is redolent
with the wonderful scents and colours of the
trees and flowers.

Stop to take a look at the renovated wash house
Jjust below.

ﬂ Place de la Mairie

Now the centre of town, the Town Hall square
stands on the site of the largest of the ponds
once used by the tanners. The Town Hall itself is
typical of the 19th century "halles-mairies”, with
their large, open hall on the ground floor. The
fountain in the square, built in 2001, is by Ambert
sculptor Franck Lassalle. It represents a mill wheel
symbolising domination of the gushing waters of
the Dore, so much a part of Olliergues’ history.

Rue des Agneaux

This road starts behind the town hall. "Agneaux”
comes from a deformation of Agnon, the given
family name normally used by the Lords of
Olliergues.

Artisan’s homes huddled around the foot of
the castle, as can be seen from some of the
remarkably varied architectural details of the
facades.

At No. 10, notice the exposed stonework and
wooden window frames. At No. 12, the frames
are partially made of dressed stone with a painted
decor. At No. 18, there is a frieze below the
bevel-cut roof rafters. The crosspieces, equipped
with a pulley, were once used to raise the stores
to the attics.

ﬂ The Tanners House

The low wall is just the right height for walkers to
sit down for a break.

The former store-workshop communicates with
the upper floors via a partly built-in tower
staircase. The staircase leads to a corridor on the
first floor, closed off by wooden slats covered with
plaster mixed with earth, and to a gallery on the
second floor, closed by wooden shutters. It was
probably used as a drying room.

The belvedere

Take the Rue de la Chaussée in the direction of the
gendarmerie (the house at No. 18 was the home
of Frangois Croze, an astrophysicist who worked
on light spectra).

At the side, you can take a stone staircase up
to the belvedere where you can see the town of
Olliergues, the Dore river and the old Villadére
factories stretching out below.

Higher up, a few dozen metres around the
bend, the "Chapelle des Voyageurs”, referred
to informally by Olliergues’ inhabitants as the
"Chapelette”, dates from the 19th century.

n Eglise Notre-Dame

Taking the street on your left at the staircase, go
around the building to view the western portal,
which has some original details that are worth
looking at. You can then use the north door to
explore the interior.

Although Olliergues formed a parish very early on,
until 1842, the mother church remained that in La
Chabasse, where the double cemetery is still based.
Tlustrative of the Gothic style of the Livradois,
the 14th century Eglise Notre-Dame started life
as a fortified chapel with a single nave, now the
central nave. Its two side aisles were added in the
17th and 19th centuries. Being built on steeply
sloping ground, the height of the southem fagade
is almost double that of the northem one and is
supported by large buttresses.

The stained-glass windows from the early 20th
century represent, among others, Saint Theresa of
Lisieux and Father Frangois Gaschon (1732-1815),
a famous clandestine priest who officiated in
Olliergues and the surrounding mountains during
the Revolution.

m The Castle

Before entering the street, have fun looking for
the two stones carved with the coat of arms of
La Tour d'Auvergne.

Tales of a castle here go back to the late 11th
century; at that time, though, it was probably no
more than a wooden fortification.

The present-day square keep, built between
1470 and 1476, was lowered by seven metres
in 1790. The inner courtyard looks out over the
town centre.

The Musée des Métiers et Traditions du Pays
d'Olliergues, housed in the town’s buildings,
displays the tools and machines used by local
craftsmen during centuries past, including a forge,
weaving looms and an impressive beating saw.

m Rue de la Chaussée

Take the street leading from the parish church
with its tower to reach the Rue de la Chaussée, so
named because it follows the line of the old dyke
built to channel the Dore and cross the town.
Turn left, then look up to see the ornamental
tops of the fagades, sometimes left unfinished,
or decorated with genoises eaves details, or with
terracotta brick friezes.

At the crossroads with the Rue des Agneaux,
the remains of the Saint-Claude gate are visible
against the beautiful Tower House.

Lastly, follow the refreshing burble of the Dore
river to guide you back to the stone staircase
on the other side of the street.

f{f‘;‘"’» Fountains

22/ and washhouses

ﬂ The viaduct

Olliergues is located in a site that required the
construction of several engineering  structures
to allow access to the town by road and rail.
To admire the viaduct, just after the tunnel,
cross the bridge and continue along the road to
Tours-sur-Meymont.

Leaving a beautiful bourgeois house on the
right, the Dore river and the town can be seen
in the background.



